Owp TiLes

Neie anp. Susan Hanmis  Have Lived. HeRE . Fok . EIGHTEEN MONTHS
WITH. THEIR. TWo Boxsk DoGS.  HE  HOUSE .WAS OR\GINALLY., THE.VILLAGE
ScHooL | Witlch oPeEMED N 1858 and craseEp N THE Late 1950s.

IN 196D 1T waS comvertEp TO THE PRESENT HOUSE  AND WAS LIVED
IN FOrR. THiRTY YE~RS BY SiNey ANd Jeand PBIRNES |, WHO . MOvED

HERE FRoM LONDON  WHEN THEY REMRED .
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